

#### I am on AMGEVITA treatment

# It is important that you carry this card with you at all times and:

- Show this to any healthcare provider who may be treating you.
- Ensure your carers know to give this to a healthcare provider if you become ill.
- · Contact your healthcare provider if you are feeling unwell.

| My name:         |  |  |
|------------------|--|--|
|                  |  |  |
| My phone number: |  |  |

### **Medical Alert: Attention Healthcare Professionals**

- This person is taking an immunosuppressive therapy called AMGEVITA® (adalimumab). AMGEVITA is used to treat a range of rheumatology, dermatology and gastroenterology conditions.
- AMGEVITA may increase the risk of serious infection or cause an allergic reaction. If this person develops a fever, infection or has an allergic reaction, or if you have any concerns, please call their specialist or nurse on the contact number below.
- It is recommended that live vaccines not be given concurrently with AMGEVITA.

### Healthcare Provider's Contact Information:

Namo

| Practice: |  |  |
|-----------|--|--|
| Phone:    |  |  |

For further information see full Data Sheet available at www.medsafe.govt.nz or Amgen Medical Information on 0800 443 885 or email medinfo.JAPAC@amgen.com

Contact your healthcare provider (this may be your doctor, specialist, or nurse) if you have any questions about AMGEVITA or go to www.medsafe.govt.nz to view the AMGEVITA Consumer Medicine Information (CMI).

To report an adverse event or product complaint involving AMGEVITA, please contact Amgen Medical Information on 0800 443 885 or email medinfo.JAPAC@amgen.com

## www.amgevita.co.nz ©2023 Amgen. All rights reserved.

Amgen (New Zealand) Limited, Level 22, PwC Tower,

15 Customs Street West, Auckland 1010.

NZL-501-0923-80001. TAPS MR9743.

Date of preparation: November 2023. AMG11695.